

# CURRICULUM VITÆ

Renaud COLSON

Date and place of birth: 29/12/1971, Paris, France  
Nationality: French  
Marital status: married, two children  
Languages: French, English

13, rue François Lizé  
44000 Nantes - France  
tel.: +33 (0)2 40 76 50 39  
e-mail: renaud.colson@univ-nantes.fr

## OVERVIEW

Renaud Colson is associate professor at the University of Nantes (France) where he is Vice-Dean in charge of international relations at the Law & Political Science Faculty. He holds a degree from Cardiff University (UK), a Master degree in legal theory from the Facultés Universitaires Saint Louis and the Katholieke Universiteit Brussel (Belgium), and a Phd in legal history from the University of Nantes (France). His doctoral thesis on the history of the judicial function in France was published as a book: *La fonction de juger: Etude historique et positive* (2006, Paris: LGDJ). His research interests vary from comparative law to procedural law, to drugs law and criminology. His most recent works bear on comparative criminal justice.

## ACADEMIC POSITION

- 2008 (Jan-Aug.): British Academy Visiting Fellow, Law School, Cardiff University.
- Since Sept. 2005: Associate professor of law (*maître de conférences*), University of Nantes.
- 2001-2003: Assistant professor (ATER - *attaché temporaire d'enseignement et de recherche*), University of Nantes.
- 1997-2000: Doctoral scholarship (*allocataire de recherche*), University of Nantes.

## EDUCATION

- 2003: Phd defence (*summa cum laude*, Varenne foundation thesis award), University of Nantes.
- 2003: Bar examination (*Certificat d'aptitude à la profession d'avocat*), Advocates professional training center of Rennes (*Centre régional de formation à la profession d'avocat*).
- 1996-1997 : Masters degree (*Diplôme d'Etudes Approfondies*) in Private Law, (*cum laude*, highest ranking student), University of Nantes.
- 1994-1995: Masters degree in Legal Theory (*magna cum laude*, highest ranking student), Saint-Louis University (Brussel) - Katholieke Universiteit Brussel.
- 1993-1994: Diploma in legal studies (grade 2.1), Cardiff Law School, University of Wales.  
Degree in Public Law (*cum laude*), University of Nantes.

## MAIN PUBLICATIONS

### 1° - BOOKS

#### FORTHCOMING

- *Reforming Criminal Justice: An Anglo-French Comparison*, Preface by The Right Honourable the Lord Phillips of Worth Matravers, Paris, L'Harmattan, forthcoming in 2010 (with S. Field).

#### PUBLISHED

- *La fonction de juger. Étude historique et positive*, Avant-propos by the Premier Président de la Cour de cassation G. Canivet, Preface by Professor L. Cadet, Paris, LGDJ, coll. fondation Varenne, 2006, 348 p.
- *La prohibition des drogues. Regards croisés sur un interdit juridique*, Preface by H. Leclerc, Rennes, Presses universitaires de Rennes, 2005, 143 p.

## 2° - CHAPTERS IN EDITED BOOKS

- L'observance des traités sur le changement climatique : Une gouvernance des experts par le droit, in R. Encinas de Munagorri (dir.), *Expertise et gouvernance du changement climatique*, Paris, LGDJ, 2009, pp. 159-174.
- L'office du juge et la procéduralisation du droit, in J. Hautebert et S. Soleil (dir.), *Modèles français, enjeux politiques et élaboration des grands textes de procédure en Europe*, Tome II, EJT, Paris, 2008, pp. 277-296.
- L'engagement de la doctrine : l'exemple du droit de la drogue, in E. Dockès (dir.), *Au coeur des combats juridiques. Pensées et témoignages de juristes engagés*, Paris, Dalloz, 2007, pp. 61-69.
- Le traitement légal de l'usager de drogues illicites, in R. Colson (dir.), *La prohibition des drogues. Regards croisés sur un interdit juridique*, Rennes, Presses universitaires de Rennes, 2005, pp. 33-42.
- V° Justicier, in L. Cadet (dir.), *Dictionnaire de la justice*, Paris, PUF, 2004, pp. 801-804.

## 3° - ARTICLES IN PERIODICALS

- La fabrique des procédures pénales : comparaison franco-anglaise des réformes de la justice répressive, *Revue de science criminelle et de droit pénal comparé*, 2010/2, pp. 13-41 (with Stewart Field).
- Genèse du concept de revirement de jurisprudence, *Revue de recherche juridique - Droit prospectif*, n° 2000 – 3, octobre 2000, pp. 991-1008.
- La légalisation de la désobéissance à la loi : le cas du droit de grève et de l'état de nécessité, *Revue interdisciplinaire d'études juridiques*, n° 36, 1996, pp. 125-169.

## 4° - PARTICIPATION IN LEGAL ENCYCLOPEDIA

- Contrat judiciaire, *Répertoire de procédure civile Dalloz*, 2007 (12 p.).
- Recours en révision, *Répertoire de procédure civile Dalloz*, 2005 (19 p.).
- Procédure devant le tribunal d'instance, *Répertoire de procédure civile Dalloz*, 2004 (21 p.).

## 5° - OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- Book review: V. Mikalef-Toudic, *Le ministère public, partie principale dans le procès civil* (PUAM, 2006), *Revue internationale de droit comparé*, 2007, pp. 723-725.
- Book review: J. Commaille, L. Dumoulin et C. Robert, dir., *La juridicisation du politique - Leçons scientifiques* (LGDJ, 2000), *Sociologie du travail*, 2001, n° 4, pp. 561-562.
- Legal commentary: Cass. civ. 1<sup>e</sup>, 6 mai 2003, *JCP* 2004, II, 10 021.

## **CONFERENCES & SEMINARS** (conferences in **bold characters** were delivered in English)

- November 18<sup>th</sup> 2010: "L'articulation de la recherche scientifique et des politiques publiques sur les questions pénales: le cas de l'Angleterre", 36<sup>e</sup> Congrès de l'Association française de criminologie, Université de Nantes.
- **September 29<sup>th</sup> 2010: "French Roma Policy", Drake Law School seminars, Drake University (Des Moines, Iowa)**
- May 11<sup>th</sup> 2010: "L'office du juge et le pluralisme normatif", *Journée d'études "Interprétation et normes" du Centre Atlantique de Philosophie*, Université de Nantes.
- March 2<sup>nd</sup> 2010: "La prohibition des drogue", *Séminaire de sociologie juridique*, Collège de droit de l'Université Paris II-Panthéon Assas.
- **September 19<sup>th</sup> 2008, "The Compliance Challenge", Symposium on "Climate Change : The Legal Challenge", Annual symposium of the Franco-British Lawyers Society, Cardiff University.**
- October 19<sup>th</sup> 2007: "Le rôle politique du juge : du Code de procédure civile au nouveau Code de procédure civile", *Colloque "Législation procédurale et enjeux politiques"*, ACI "Elaboration des grands textes de procédure en Europe", Faculté de droit d'Angers.
- September 18<sup>th</sup> 2007: "Améliorer l'observance des traités sur le changement climatique", *Colloque "Expertise et gouvernance du changement climatique : quelle contribution des sciences sociales ?"*, ACI "Jeunes chercheurs" / Institut universitaire de France / Maison des Sciences de l'Homme Ange Guépin, Faculté de droit de Nantes.

- October 25<sup>th</sup> 2006: “La fonction de juger”, *Conférences thématiques de l'école doctorale de sciences juridiques et politiques*, Université Paris X – Nanterre.
- May 11<sup>th</sup> 2006: “L’engagement doctrinal”, *Colloque “Pratique du droit, pensée du droit et engagement social”*, Centre de recherche sur le droit des marchés et investissements internationaux, Faculté de droit de Dijon.
- March 11<sup>th</sup> 2004: “La révolution de la justice civile (1789-1806)”, *Journée d'étude sur “L’histoire du procès civil à l’époque moderne”*, Centre d’histoire du droit de la Faculté de Rennes 1.
- February 3<sup>rd</sup> 2003: “Le pouvoir du droit”, *Les escales philosophiques : le pouvoir*, Le Lieu Unique, Nantes.

## **TEACHING ACTIVITIES** (courses in bold characters were taught in English)

### **At the University of Nantes** (since 2005)

#### UNDERGRAD.

- **English Legal System (24 hours)**
- **Common Law in global context (24 hours)**
- Droit processuel (35 hours)
- Procédure civile (35 hours)
- Institutions juridictionnelles (35 hours).
- Introduction générale au droit (35 hours)

#### POSTGRAD. (4<sup>th</sup> year, Master’s degree)

- Droit comparé (35 hours)

### **At foreign universities**

- 2010/2011: Drake Law School, Des Moines (Iowa), **European law** (15 heures).
- Since 2005: Annual teaching visit (5 hours to undergraduate students) at the Cardiff Law School on the following topics: **French Legal System, French Contract Law, French Civil Procedure, French Administrative Law.**

**Previous position:** As an assistant professor (2001-2003), I have taught small group classes on the following topics: Penal Procedure, Civil Procedure, Legal Methodology.

## **RESEARCH MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE TASKS**

### **ADMINISTRATIVE TASKS**

- Law School’s Vice Dean for International Relations, University of Nantes (since 2006)
- Head of the Franco-British programme (leading to a double-diploma: French Master’s degree and British LLM in European Legal Studies), University of Nantes (since 2008)
- Law School’s Erasmus coordinator, University of Nantes (2005-2009)
- Elected member of the scientific boards of the University of Nantes (2000-2001) and of the Doctoral school of the University of Nantes (2001-2003)

### **RESEARCH MANAGEMENT**

- 2007-2010: Initiation and coordination of a collective legal research project on French and English criminal justice funded by the British Academy and La Mission de recherche Droit et Justice (joint initiative of French Ministry of Justice and CNRS, *Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique*)
- Organization of three symposiums: On Drug Prohibition (Univ. Nantes, April 2003), Changes in Immigration Law: a socio-legal perspective (Univ. Nantes, April 2001), Justice, Media and Politics: Dangerous Liaisons (Univ. Nantes, May 2000)
- 1999-2003: Initiation and organization of a fortnightly interdisciplinary seminar in the framework of the Doctoral School of the University of Nantes enabling Phd students and postdoctoral fellows to present their research (more than 80 meetings).

### **OTHER COLLECTIVE RESEARCH ACTIVITIES**

- External reviewer for the Journal of Law and Society (leading British socio-legal journal)
- 2004-2008: Participation in collective legal research project on Evidence and Expertise in the Climate Regime (funded by the French Ministry of Research).